ERIC K. GILLESPIE PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

EKG

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

Eric K. Gillespie, LL.B.
Direct Tel: 416.703.6362
Email: eqillespie@qillespielaw.ca

March 20, 2015
Delivered by Email and Courier

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Fax: (416) 440-7656

Email: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0295 — Suncor Energy Products Inc. - Application for an Order under s. 41(9) of the
Electricity Act, 1998

We are the solicitors for the Town of Plympton-Wyoming (the “Town”), an intervenor in this matter. On
March 19, 2015 we informed the Ontario Energy Board via email that the Town would not file any
further evidence, call or cross-examine any witnesses or make submissions at the hearing of the
Application, which email is enclosed hereto. The Town does not intend to participate further in this
Application.

If there are any questions arising from this please do not hesitate to contact our office.
Yours truly,

ERIC K. GILLESPIE
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

e

Eric K. Gillespie

EKG/ga

cc Mr. Albert Engel, Counsel for Suncor Energy Products Inc.

Encl.

10 King Strecet East, Suite 600, Toronto, Ontario M53C 1C3, Canada

TEL: 416.703.5400 | FAX: 416.703.9111


mailto:egillespie@gillespielaw.ca

Graham Andrews

From: Graham Andrews

Sent: March-19-15 5:59 PM

To: 'Maureen Helt'; 'Engel, Albert M.’
Cc: Eric Gillespie

Subject: RE: EB-2014-0295 - Suncor Panel

Good evening Ms. Helt,

The Intervenor, the Town of Plympton-Wyoming, will not be filing any evidence, calling or cross-examining any
witnesses nor making submissions at the hearing of Suncor’s Application tomorrow.

| will be in attendance at the start of the hearing to confirm this for the Board.
Please advise if you have any questions or concerns.
Best regards,

Graham Andrews

Graham C. Andrews, B.A.(Hons), J.D.
Associate

EKG EriC K. CILLESPIE PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

10 King Street East, Suite 600
Toronto, Ontario M5C 1C3

Tel.: (416) 703-9915

Fax: (416) 703-9111

Email: gandrews@gillespielaw.ca

From: Maureen Helt [mailto:Maureen.Helt@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Sent: March-19-15 2:27 PM

To: 'Engel, Albert M.

Cc: Graham Andrews; Eric Gillespie

Subject: RE: EB-2014-0295 - Suncor Panel

Thank you Mr. Engel. | also understand you will be filing your compendium for the purpose of cross
examination and providing six hard copies tomorrow. Mr. Andrews, if you would kindly provide the
name(s) of your witness(es) by email today and file your compendium and bring hard copies
tomorrow. Thank you both

From: Engel, Albert M. [mailto:aengel@foglers.com]
Sent: March-19-15 2:25 PM

To: Maureen Helt

Cc: gandrews@gillespielaw.ca; Eric Gillespie
Subject: EB-2014-0295 - Suncor Panel




Good Afternoon Ms. Helt,

Suncor will be presenting a panel consisting of Christopher Scott. P.Eng. and Byron Nicholson, P.Eng. at tomorrow’s
hearing.

Mr. Scott is a Senior Engineer, Renewable Energy with Suncor and will be providing factual evidence relevant to the
application.

Mr. Nicholson is a Senior Electrical Engineer and Protection & System Study Specialist with AMEC Foster

Wheeler. Suncor will be asking that Mr. Nicholson be qualified to provide expert opinion evidence as a professional
engineer licenced to practice engineering in the Province of Ontario, with particular expertise in the design of
underground electrical cable installation.

A copy of the Mr. Nicholson’s CV is attached to this email. A copy was also attached at Tab A of Suncor’s Further
Evidence filed earlier today.

Thank you,

AE

Albert M. Engel
Partner

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP
Lawyers

77 King Street West
Suite 3000, P.O. Box 95
TD Centre North Tower
Toronto, ON M5K 1G8
Direct: 416.864.7602
Main: 416.864.9700

Toll Free: 1.866.861.9700
Fax: 416.941.8852

Email: aengel@foglers.com
foglers.com
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